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Moore, James M CIV

From: PaDelford, Sue S. <Sue.PaDelford@jacobs.com>
Sent: Friday, August 3, 2018 1:38 PM
To: Sugarman, Shelly CIV; Fischer, Steven M CIV
Cc: Smith, Jason (Seattle); Bordenave, Pierre; Buckley, Maggie; Chidley, Michael; PaDelford, Sue S.; McReynolds, Danny G CIV; 

Moore, James M CIV; 'Keim, Matthew'; 'Swanson, Kristopher'; Austin Hurst, BNSF-Structures; Dunn, Brian CIV; 
katherine.o'dell@ecstech.com

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] ID SHPO Section 106 Consultation:  (BNSF - SJC Project)
Attachments: REVISED-2018-01-10_BNSF-SndptJctConnector_CR-DisciplineRpt_Final_reduced.pdf

Steven/Shelly, et al –  
 
Attached is a revised Cultural Resources Technical Report for the BNSF Sandpoint Junction Connector Project, per recent requests/liaison with ID SHPO, USCG, 
and Jacobs.  
 
Please review and forward to ID SHPO for reference and completion of Section 106 Consultation with them. 
 
As always, please don’t hesitate to call/email with questions or comments regarding this project and submittal. 
 
Thank you, 
Sue. 
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